Chris Harvey

From: H2M [ysjung@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 10:47 PM

To: charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

Cc: &M 2 FM oi2ld; o]l & & ntE e, fEld oield
Subject: GSTeletech Co., Ltd., FCC ID: U88GSTR-815DC-SPR(1/2)
Attachments: Documents_1.zip

fn
Jdocuments_1.zip (4

MB) ,
Dear Chris Harvey

Thank you for reviewing our report

We have finished to prepare your requirements and attached all documents due to a change
of FCC ID.

Please refer to the following message and review the attached file

1. The users”™ manual indicates that this is a band-selective repeater, with variable bands
available through the Graphic User Interface (GUI) selecting different SAW filters.

Please describe how the testing was performed to ensure that the different SAW filters
were used to ensure compliance in all settings/bandwidths.

-> We have pre-tested all selective bands and the characteristics of all
bands were not much different. So we reported the widest band which can represent the test
results of all selective bands and we are also going to note a comment in the test report.

2. The original report stated that this device was a CDMA repeater, but the new report is
now consistent with the other exhibits stating iDEN repeater.

Please provide the Emission Designator Type (3 character designation) for the iDEN
modulation for which this repeater will be approved using the guidance in FCC 2.200.

-> 1"m sorry to confuse you but there was a mistake with EUT type in the

previous test report.

The new report is correct. It is a iDEN repeater and we provided Emission Designator Type
in the test report.

3. The original application was submitted with the FCC ID: U88GSTR-815D- SPR, however the
new documentation now has FCC ID: U88GSTR-815DM-SPR.
Please confirm the FCC ID to be used for this application.

-> We confirmed the FCC ID which is U88GSTR-815DC-SPR

4. The new test report shows 3 different model numbers under this FCC 1D, but there is no
description of the differences between the model numbers.

Please explain the differences between the 3 model numbers and how testing of one model is
representative of all 3 models.

-> GSTeletech said they are not going to add an additional two models.

Differences between the models are whether or not the repeater has CCD and Modem.
But It doesn"t matter, we submit just one model which is U88GSTR-815DC-SPR.

Thank you for your cooperation
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